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Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7154513B3A5468CAB5E42BF795B937B-FRED JACKSON]
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BBoxer@esassoc.com; CErwin@esassoc.com

Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
IBEC-Stone

Brian and Christina,

The City would like to preview David Stone’s report findings prior to having a discussion with the entire consultant team.
As aresult, we will postpone David's preview to the consultant team on Monday.

Have a great weekend.,

Regards,

Fred lackson : Senior Planner : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301
VI310) 412-5230 : F{310} 412-5681 : Hiacksoni®oitynfinglowood.org
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